Campus Announcements for the week of 03/15/2010

Table of Contents

01. Administrative

- 1. Campus Dining Spring Break Hours of Service
- 2. Good News for InterCall Teleconference Service Users
- 3. Fraud Reporting Hotline Now Available
- 4. Research News from the Office of the Vice President for Research

02. Administrative - Hosp/HSC

1. Allergy Diagnostic Unit at 26 Research Way: Spring Skin Testing

03. Workshops/Courses/Training

- 1. 2010 Stony Brook Program Assessment Institute
- 2. Empower Your Browser with Zotero
- 3. EAP Lunchtime Learning: "Crisis As A Catalyst for Re-Defining Your Life"
- 4. EAP Lunchtime Learning: Yoga for Wellness
- 5. Labyrinth Walking: Pathway to Stress Management and Improved Performance
- 6. Managing Your Research Using Endnote: Basic Skills
- 7. Library Tips & Tools for Mac Users
- 8. Xtreme Googling
- 9. Nutrition Idol: Foods That Top The Charts

05. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

- 1. Provost's Graduate Student Lecture: Wed 3/17 @ 1:00 ~ "Autonomy and Cathected Labor" (Butler)
- 2. Topics in Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences Seminar
- 3. Hillel's Monthly Faculty Student Lunch and Learn

- 4. SBIR and Angel Network Funding
- 5. 4th Annual Women in Medicine Research Day Wednesday, April 14, 2010
- 6. Molecular Genetics & Microbiology Department
- 7. My Life As Lecture Series With Political Cartoonist Walt Handlesman.
- 8. Center for Italian Studies Book Presentation by Stony Brook D'Amato Chair Professor, Peter Carravetta. Tuesday, March 23.
- 9. Center for Italian Studies Lecture: Antonio Morena (Harvard University, Thursday, March 18, 5:30 pm.
- 10. Ecology & Evolution Seminar "Phenotypic Plasticity & Adaptive Divergence in the Threespine Stickleback Radiation"
- 11. Biochemistry & Cell Biology Seminar: Thursday, March 18, 2010
- 12. Mutual Life President Discusses "Sustainability in the Insurance Industry" at Stony Brook Southampton
- 13. SoMAS School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences Friday Colloquium Series
- 14. "Writers Speak" Continues with Richard Panek: Writing Science for the Non-Specialist
- 15. The Humanities Institute presents Dr. Maureen McLane, NYU, in its Distinguished Lecturer Series

06. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

- 1. Pharmacological Sciences Seminar Series
- 2. Free Community Update on Urologic Cancers (Prostate, bladder, testicular, kidney) Wednesday, March 24th 7 PM Cancer Center
- 3. Nutrition Lecture
- 4. NIH General Clinical Research Center (GCRC)

07. Charitable

- 1. Call For Nominations 4Th Annual Community Service Award Ceremony
- 2. ShamROCKS for Haiti
- 3. Yankee Candle sales to benefit Habitat for Humanity

4. Try Your Luck for Haiti!

08. Culture & Entertainment

- 1. Men's Lacrosse events
- 2. Journey Around the World: The 6th Annual Multicultural Show & Food Tasting
- 3. Moscow Festival Ballet in Coppelia, Staller Center, Sunday, March 21 at 7:00 pm
- 4. Writers Speak: Richard Panek on Science Writing for the Non-Specialist Reader
- 5. Long Island College Comedy Tour at Stony Brook Southampton
- 6. The YAWP Middle School Playwrights Festival
- 7. Multi-instrumentalist, singer-songwriter Mark Erelli to perform at The University Cafe Sunday March 28, 2 P.M.

09. For-Pay Workshops/Courses

1. Advanced Topics in Microsoft Excel

10. Research

- 1. Volunteers Needed With Lower Extremity Limb Loss (Amputation)
- 2. Volunteers Needed for a Gastrointestinal Symptoms Study!

11. Miscellaneous

- 1. University Preschool
- 2. Summer Camp at Stony Brook University
- 3. Camp Academies at Stony Brook University
- 4. Seawolves Athletic Camps at Stony Brook University
- 5. Campus Child Care Available
- 6. It's Tee Time!
- 7. Go Abroad, Get Ahead!
- 8. Job Opportunity Director of Food Service
- 9. Hair Salon in The Student Union Lower Level STUDIO 97

01. Administrative

1. Campus Dining Spring Break Hours of Service

Campus Dining will be operating under special hours of service during Spring Break. To view these changes, visit our website at www.campusdining.org.

http://campusdining.org

Submitted by: Vincent Gentile/FSA

2. Good News for InterCall Teleconference Service Users

Effective March 4, 2010, the Governor's Office of Tax Payer Accountability has directing all state agencies to utilize Intercall Inc. for their teleconferencing service needs. This initiative resulted in new pricing:

- Aggregate best offer per minute pricing: \$.01532
- Old CTS per minute pricing was: \$.0275
- The per minute price includes: local and long distance and is based on a per line dial in.
- Note a Federal Universal Service Fund Contribution factor, which is 14.1% applies to all interstate and international audio conferencing services.

For all service under the InterCall NYS Contract follow the link below.

http://www.ogs.state.ny.us/purchase/prices/7701720268PL_Intercall.pdf

Submitted by: Patricia Hoversen/DoIT

3. Fraud Reporting Hotline Now Available

Stony Brook University is committed to the responsible stewardship of its funds and other resources and encourages any employee, student or other individual who is aware of or suspects acts of fraud, waste or abuse to report such acts. To familiarize yourself with what constitutes fraud and how to report it see:

http://www.stonybrook.edu/fraud

Submitted by: Deborah Abbate/Pres

4. Research News from the Office of the Vice President for Research

The March 2010 issue of Research News is currently available at:

Submitted by: Kathleen Green/Res

02. Administrative - Hosp/HSC

1. Allergy Diagnostic Unit at 26 Research Way: Spring Skin Testing

Spring aeroallergen skin testing is now available also with stinging insects (bees, wasps).

Penicillin skin testing requires morning appointments.

Please call 444-0580; FAX for physicians 444-0562

Submitted by: Anthony Szema/UHMC

03. Workshops/Courses/Training

1. 2010 Stony Brook Program Assessment Institute

Assessment is a crucial component of our educational landscape as Universities face increasing accountability and scrutiny from government, accreditors, and funding agencies. Program assessment focuses on student learning to determine whether students have acquired the skills, knowledge, and competencies associated with their program of study. To meet the needs to improve program assessment, a hands-on Institute facilitated by Dr. Daniel Apple will be held on Feb. 19 and March 19, 2010 at Wang Center.

During this Institute, participants will produce a program assessment that:

Helps meet program goals and standards

Clarifies program processes, systems and structures

Significantly benefits the program

Evidences qualities of the program by key outcomes

Registration is open to Department teams that might include:

Department Chairperson

Undergraduate Program Director

Graduate Program Director

Curriculum Committee Member

Accreditation Committee Member

Faculty

Assessment Staff (e.g., Assistant to Chair, Assessment Coordinator)

To register online, please go to: https://tlt.stonybrook.edu/Pages/Assessment.aspx

Submitted by: Ying Xiong/DoIT

2. Empower Your Browser with Zotero

Zotero is a free browser plug-in for Firefox that allows users to collect, manage and cite research sources. Zotero is platform independent and doesn't discriminate based on institutional affiliation. It is a web-based application that allows access to your library from anywhere. Learn how to: install Zotero, import bibliographic data into Zotero, create collections and sub-collections, and use Zotero to create a bibliography. Monday, March 15 @ 7:00 PM. Register @ http://www.stonybrook.edu/library/services/instruction/workshops.htm.

Submitted by: Yuet Tran/Lib

3. EAP Lunchtime Learning: "Crisis As A Catalyst for Re-Defining Your Life"

Crisis provides us with radical opportunities for change and growth. Discover the intrinsic value of difficulty, hardship and loss to transform your life. You don't have to live life in defeat! While we cannot control what happens to us, we can control how we respond. Learn how to chart your own course despite your circumstances.

Presenter: Mary Ellen Romano, LMHC, CASAC

March 16, 2010, 12:00 p.m. - 1:00 p.m., Wang Center, Classroom 201

March 23, 2010, 12:00 p.m. - 1:00 p.m., HSC Level 2, Classroom 160

To Register Call 632-6085 or email us at eap@notes.cc.sunysb.edu

To Join our EAP Lunchtime Learning Listserve click on:

http://lists.sunysb.edu/index.cgi?A0=EAPTALK

http://www.stonybrook.edu/eap

Submitted by: Alisha Meston/Pres

4. EAP Lunchtime Learning: Yoga for Wellness

Refresh and recharge during this gentle 50-minute yoga class for all levels of experience and fitness. Practice yoga movement and breathing techniques that can be utilized in the office or at home to help reduce stress, increase flexibility, and promote an overall sense of well-being. Please wear comfortable and non-restrictive clothing.

Presenter: Livia Polise

March 24, 2010 12:00pm - 1:00pm, HSC Level 3, Galleria

To Register Call 632-6085 or email us at eap@notes.cc.sunysb.edu

To Join our EAP Lunchtime Learning Listserve click on:

http://lists.sunysb.edu/index.cgi?A0=EAPTALK

http://www.stonybrook.edu/eap

Submitted by: Alisha Meston/Pres

5. Labyrinth Walking: Pathway to Stress Management and Improved Performance

Take a break from the stress of modern life by going back a few thousand years. People are

discovering anew that walking the concentric circles of ancient labyrinths can create inner peace and healing. EAP invites you to join Labyrinth Builder, Ed O'Connell, for a refreshing introduction to the Red Dragon Labyrinth as a walking meditation practice.

Guest speaker & Facilitator, Ed O'Connell

March 17, 2010, 12:00 - 1:00 p.m., Outdoors at the Labyrinth - West Campus (Gray and O'Neil - Mendelsohm Quad)

To Register Call 632-6085 or email us at eap@notes.cc.sunysb.edu

To Join our EAP Lunchtime Learning Listserve click on:

http://lists.sunysb.edu/index.cgi?A0=EAPTALK

http://www.stonybrook.edu/eap

Submitted by: Alisha Meston/Pres

6. Managing Your Research Using Endnote: Basic Skills

Creating the bibliography is often the most tedious part of writing a research paper. Using EndNote, a bibliographic management software program, this task just became much easier. In this workshop learn: how to create an EndNote Library, how to download results from a literature search into EndNote, how to organize your EndNote Library, how to insert your references into a MS Word document, and how to format your bibliography. Tuesday, March 23 @ 12:00 PM for about one and a half hours. Register @ http://www.stonybrook.edu/library/services/instruction/workshops.htm.

Submitted by: Yuet Tran/Lib

7. Library Tips & Tools for Mac Users

Are you a Mac or PC? In this session Mac users will learn about a number of applications and techniques to optimize your library Web experience: Mac browsers and plug-ins for an enriching online library experience, bibliographic management tools for the Mac, Mac and cross-platform messaging apps, and Microsoft Office (and MS Office alternatives) for the Mac. Thursday, March 25 @ 12:30 PM. Register @

http://www.stonybrook.edu/library/services/instruction/workshops.htm.

Submitted by: Yuet Tran/Lib

8. Xtreme Googling

So you thought you knew Google? Explore some of the secret powers of this amazing search engine and company. Watch Google rewrite laws! Go places you never dreamed were possible sitting down! Discover answers for which there are no questions! Come and learn the following: find historical images and videos, Google Docs and Apps, create your own search engines, Google Maps & Earth, and can Books be Googled? Also, Google geekery and making money with Google. Wednesday, March 24 @ 12:30 PM. Register @ http://www.stonybrook.edu/library/services/instruction/workshops.htm.

Submitted by: Yuet Tran/Lib

9. Nutrition Idol: Foods That Top The Charts

March is National Nutrition Month! On Wednesday March 17th from 11 am to 3:00 pm in the Hospital Lobby the Clinical Nutritionist will present an exhibit featuring interactive displays and activities and education materials. Donations of nonperishable food items for a Food Drive will be greatly appreciated.

Submitted by: Kathleen Werther/UHMC

05. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Provost's Graduate Student Lecture: Wed 3/17 @ 1:00 ~ "Autonomy and Cathected Labor" (Butler)

The next lecture in the Provost's Graduate Student Lecture Series will be held on Wednesday, March 17, 2010 from 1:00-2:00 in the Javits Room, E-2320 of the Melville Library. Samuel Butler (Philosophy) will present on "Autonomy and Cathected Labor". All members of the campus community are welcome to attend! Light snacks will be served. A full schedule of all the lectures can be found on the Graduate School's website.

http://www.grad.sunysb.edu/provost.shtml

Submitted by: Alicia Derosalia/Grad

2. Topics in Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences Seminar

All are welcome to attend a seminar by Professor Jeffrey Park from the Department of Geology and Geophysics at Yale University. Professor Park will present his seminar entitled, "Coherence Between Global Average Carbon Dioxide and Temperature on an Interannual Time Scale," on Wednesday, March 17, at 12:00 noon at the School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences (South Campus) in Endeavour Hall 120. Light refreshments will be served. For additional information, please contact the Institute for Terrestrial and Planetary Atmospheres at 632-8009.

http://atmos.msrc.sunysb.edu

Submitted by: Gina Gartin/SoMAS

3. Hillel's Monthly Faculty Student Lunch and Learn

Helping Hands and the Haggadah Wednesday, March 24th

Student Union Room 249

Join us for our monthly faculty student Lunch and Learn where we will hear multiple perspectives on a text from the Haggadah dealing with the topic of Tikun Olam (Repairing the World). Our panelists are:

Dr. Jerrold Stein, Dean of Students and VP for Student Affairs

Amanda Eckert, '12, Chair of the Hillel Foundation Helping Hands Committee

Urszula Zalewski-Career & Volunteer Programs Coordinator and AmeriCorps Program Director Stony Brook University Career Center

Enjoy a final bagel lunch before Passover. Event is free for students. All others are requested to contribute \$5 to cover our cost. In addition, we ask that everyone bring one kosher for Passover food item to be donated to a needy family through the Myad Lyad program.

RSVP to Jill.Zucker@StonyBrook.edu

Submitted by: Joy Werner/Affl

4. SBIR and Angel Network Funding

March 22,2010, 12:00p-1:30p Anil Dhundale, SBU Incubators AnnMarie Scheidt, LI Angel Network SBIR/STTR Federal Grants Program

*Congress Reauthorizes Program

*New Rules

*Partnering for STTR Applications

LI Angel Network

*Who are we?

*Which companies do we like to invest in?

Location: The Long Island High Technology Incubator

Directions: www.lihti.org/map-directions

RSVP by March 5th to francescalabro@lihti.org or 631-444-9770

Submitted by: Frances Connolly-Calabro/Affl

5. 4th Annual Women in Medicine Research Day - Wednesday, April 14, 2010

The research accomplishments of Stony Brook School of Medicine women faculty, residents, fellows, graduate, and medical students will be highlighted in a program combining departmental grand rounds, outstanding lectures, poster session, and a distinguished panel discussion. Please join in the day's events. For further information, please contact Caroline Lazzaruolo at 8-2005 or caroline.lazzaruolo@stonybrook.edu.

Submitted by: Caroline Lazzaruolo/UHMC

6. Molecular Genetics & Microbiology Department

Please join Dr. Laurie Krug today, Monday, March 15, 2010 as she hosts Dr. Joel D. Baines of

Cornell University. Dr. Baines will be giving his seminar entitled "How herpesviruses exit the nucleus" at 12:00 noon in room 038 of the Life Sciences Building.

Submitted by: Carol Brekke/UHMC

7. My Life As Lecture Series With Political Cartoonist Walt Handlesman.

The School of Journalism presents the return of Walt Handlesman on March 17, 7:30pm in the SAC Auditorium. Handlesman is the two-time Pulitzer Prize-winning nationally syndicated editorial cartoonist for Newsday. He creates cartoons that appear in over 200 newspapers around the country and internationally. Free tickets will be available at the SAC Box Office beginning 3/8/10 from 11am to 5pm.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/journalism/

Submitted by: Maureen Robinson/Prov

8. Center for Italian Studies Book Presentation by Stony Brook D'Amato Chair Professor, Peter Carravetta. Tuesday, March 23.

Center for Italian Studies Book Presentation: Tuesday, March 23, 4:30 p.m. Presentation of Stony Brook D'Amato Chair Professor, Peter Carravetta's book, "Del Postmoderno." Introductory remarks by Allegra De Laurentiis (Philosophy) and Giuseppe Gazzola (European Languages, Literatures, and Cultures). Location: Stony Brook University's Center for Italian Studies Meeting Hall, Melville Memorial Library, Room, E4340. All are invited.

Submitted by: Josephine Fusco/CAS

9. Center for Italian Studies Lecture: Antonio Morena (Harvard University, Thursday, March 18, 5:30 pm.

Center for Italian Studies Lecture: Thursday, March 18, 5:30 p.m. Antonio Morena (Harvard University). Topic: 1932: Aura and Historical Representation in Fascist Italy. Location: Stony Brook University's Center for Italian Studies Meeting Hall, Melville Memorial Library, Room, E4340. All are invited.

Submitted by: Josephine Fusco/CAS

10. Ecology & Evolution Seminar 'Phenotypic Plasticity & Adaptive Divergence in the Threespine Stickleback Radiation'

3:30 P.M., Wednesday, March 17, 2010, Life Sciences Building, Room 038. Dr. Matthew A. Wund, Department of Biology, The College of New Jersey. Host: Dr. Michael Bell. If you need a disability-related accommodation, please call: The Department of Ecology & Evolution at (631) 632-8600.

Submitted by: Martha Nolan/CAS

11. Biochemistry & Cell Biology Seminar: Thursday, March 18, 2010

You are cordially invited to attend a seminar given by Dr. Patricia H. Reggio, Professor and Head, Department of Chemistry and Biochemistry, University of North Carolina, Greensboro, entitled, "A Lipid Pathway for Ligand Binding is Necessary for the Cannabinoid CB2 Receptor". It will be held on Thursday, March 18, 2010, in room 038, Life Sciences Building at 4:00p.m. Hosted by Dr. Dale Deutsch. Coffee, tea and cookies will be available at 3:30p.m.

Submitted by: Dianna Berger/CAS

12. Mutual Life President Discusses "Sustainability in the Insurance Industry" at Stony Brook Southampton

Vikki L. Pryor, president and chief executive officer of SBLI USA Mutual Life Insurance Company, Inc., will present a lecture entitled, "Sustainability in the Insurance Industry." This discussion takes place at 7:30 p.m. on Thursday, March 25, in Stony Brook Southampton's Duke Lecture Hall. The event is hosted by Stony Brook Southampton Dean and Vice President Mary Pearl.

Under Pryor's leadership since 1999, SBLI USA has continued to experience expansion through the launch of new products, services and successful distribution channels. This reversed a tenyear decline and has resulted in an average annual sales growth of eight percent through 2007 and steady sales and renewals during the recent economic downturn.

http://commcgi.cc.stonybrook.edu/am2/publish/sbsouthampton/Dean s Distinguished Lecture Series Continues With Mutual Life President Vikki Pryor.shtml

Submitted by: Darren Johnson/SBSH

13. SoMAS - School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences Friday Colloquium Series

Please join us for an Oceans and Atmospheric Colloquium by Dr. Jelle Atema of Boston university. His seminar entitled; "Small-scale population structure linked to social behavior of fishes and lobsters", will be presented on Friday, March 19, 2010 at 12:00 noon at the School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences in Endeavour Hall 120 (South Campus).

http://www.somas.stonybrook.edu/news_events/oac.html

Submitted by: Chester Frost/SoMAS

14. "Writers Speak" Continues with Richard Panek: Writing Science for the Non-Specialist

Stony Brook Southampton's esteemed MFA in Writing and Literature program will continue its spring "Writers Speak" series on 3/17 with Richard Panek: Writing Science for the Non-

Specialist.

The popular literary events take place on Wednesdays at 7 p.m. in Duke Lecture Hall and are free and open to the public. There also will be select special events at Stony Brook Manhattan. For further information, call 631-632-5030.

With a background in journalism and fiction, Richard Panek has published two books on the history and philosophy of science for non-specialist readers: Seeing and Believing: How the Telescope Opened Our Eyes and Minds to the Heavens (Viking, 1998) and The Invisible Century: Einstein, Freud and the Search for Hidden Universes (Viking, 2004).

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/southampton/news.shtml

Submitted by: Darren Johnson/SBSH

15. The Humanities Institute presents Dr. Maureen McLane, NYU, in its Distinguished Lecturer Series

Dr. Maureen McLane, New York University, will present "Border Trouble: Socttish Romanticism Before and After World Literature" as the first in the Humanities Institute's Romantic Atlantic/Distinguished Lecturer Series. Dr. McLane will deliver her address on Tuesday, March 23rd, 4:30PM in room 1008, Humanities. For more information, please call Ann Berrios at 631 6329983

http://www.sunysb.edu/humanities

Submitted by: Ann Berrios/CAS

06. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Pharmacological Sciences Seminar Series

Monday March 15 2010 at NOON Huiyan Huang, Graduate Student, Faculty/Student Workshop A lipid signaling pathway regulating mitochondrial fusion and fission is required in spermatogenesis Host Dr Michael Frohman Basic Science Tower 8-180

http://www.pharm.stonybrook.edu

Submitted by: Rosalind Perdomo-Ayala/UHMC

2. Free Community Update on Urologic Cancers (Prostate, bladder, testicular, kidney) Wednesday, March 24th 7 PM Cancer Center

Speakers include Dr. Bhalla, Dr. Park, Dr. Waltzer, Dr. Wu
Hear the latest about newest in technology, surgery, radiation and medical oncology
Question and answer session to follow presentation
Light refreshments
Reservations 631-444-4000

Submitted by: Linda Bily/UHMC

3. Nutrition Lecture

The Department of Clinical Nutrition is sponsoring a lecture entitled "Feeding the Patient with Pancreatitis" on Tuesday, March 16, 2010 from 2-4 pm in the HSC Level 3 Lecture Hall 6. The lecture will be presented by Cindy Lowen, RD, LD, CNSC, CCRP, Healthcare Specialist, Nestle Nutrition. Donations of non-perishable food for Long Island Cares' regional food bank will be greatly appreciated. For additional information please call 4-1442

Submitted by: Kathleen Werther/UHMC

4. NIH General Clinical Research Center (GCRC)

Department of Medicine Seminar Series
"Pitfalls in the Diagnosis of Pheochromocytoma and Genetic Evaluation of Patients with Apparent Sporadic Pheochromocytoma"
Wednesday, April 14, 2010, 7:30am - 8:30am, HSC T16 - Room 025
Refreshments Will be Served

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

07. Charitable

1. Call For Nominations - 4Th Annual Community Service Award Ceremony

March 15th deadline approaching!
4th Annual Community Service Award Ceremony
Student Activities Center, Ballroom A
Wednesday, April 21, 2010 12:30 to 2:00 p.m.

Celebrate Stony Brook's commitment to community service!

Please recognize members of our University for their significant contribution to the community with the United States President's Volunteer Service Awards, Excellence in Community Service Awards, and Outstanding Community Service Project Awards.

Students, faculty, and staff can be recognized for: volunteer work, community service projects, outstanding community commitment and outreach, faculty/student involvement in courses that have a community connection or civic component.

Submission Deadline: March 15, 2010

For details, instructions, and the online application, please visit: http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/communityservice

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/communityservice

Submitted by: Urszula Zalewski/OSA

2. ShamROCKS for Haiti

SBUMC/HSC presents: "ShamROCKS for Haiti" a St. Patrick's Day Celebration to benefit Haiti, March 20th, 5pm-10pm at The Nutty Irishman, 60 East Main Street, Bay Shore. Featuring Fathom, Twenty Six and Six, Strong Arm Law, Nu Faze and Kontwal La with special performances by the Thomas O'Shaughnessy Memorial Pipe Band, Mulvihill-Lynch Irish Step Dancers, and The Keltic Dreams Irish Step Dancers. Admission is \$20 at the door or tickets available from SBUMC/HSC Haitian Relief Task Force committee members (email Ashley. Conway@StonyBrook.edu for list). Tickets also available online at ticketweb.com. 21 and over only. 100% of all proceeds will go to Operation Hope for Children of Haiti (OHFCOH); United Methodist Committee on Relief (UMCOR); and PAZAPA for handicapped children of Haiti.

Submitted by: Ashley Conway/UHMC

3. Yankee Candle sales to benefit Habitat for Humanity

Do your Mother's Day shopping now and help support Habitat for Humanity! On Monday, March 15, 2010, reps from the School of Health Technology and Management will sell Yankee Candle products on Level 5; 40% of sales will go to our HfH efforts. Students will also staff a table in SAC every Wednesday in March to support this cause. Call Barbara Adams 4-2080 with questions.

Submitted by: Catherine Horgan/HSC

4. Try Your Luck for Haiti!

Stony Brook University Medical Center and Health Science Center invite you to try your luck at the St. Patrick's Day Carnival to benefit Haiti! Tuesday, March 16th, 11:30-1:00 in the Galleria, HSC Level 3. At 11:30, Dr. John Shanley will speak about his experiences in Haiti. Carnival Includes games, raffles and a bake sale. 100% of all proceeds will go to Operation Hope for Children of Haiti (OHFCOH); United Methodist Committee on Relief (UMCOR); and PAZAPA for handicapped children of Haiti.

Submitted by: Ashley Conway/UHMC

08. Culture & Entertainment

1. Men's Lacrosse events

Stony Brook Seawolves fans don't forget to reserve your seats!

Tuesday, 3/16 at 7PM as your Men's Lacrosse team takes on St. John's!

Saturday, 3/20 at 1PM as your Men's Lacrosse team takes on Denver!

To purchase tickets call 631-632-WOLF or visit www.goseawolves.org. Tickets are \$5 for all Stony Brook Faculty/Staff with I.D. Remember to Get Your Red On!

http://goseawolves.cstv.com/tickets/ston-ticketing.html

Submitted by: Andrea Lebedinski/Pres

2. Journey Around the World: The 6th Annual Multicultural Show & Food Tasting

Journey Around the World: Multicultural Show & Food Tasting is an annual celebration of the diverse cultures throughout the world and at Stony Brook. This event is a collaborative effort between students, organizations, and the Office of Multicultural Affairs. This year's celebration features cultural performances by various student groups and foods from around the world. Join us on Friday, March 19 from 8PM-11PM in the SAC Auditorium as we celebrate the diversity at Stony Brook. Admission is Free.

Submitted by: Karen Lee/OSA

3. Moscow Festival Ballet in Coppelia, Staller Center, Sunday, March 21 at 7:00 pm

A sunny 19th century comic ballet performed by an outstanding Russian company, the Moscow Festival Ballet. Tickets \$42; half price for children 12 and under. Discounts for faculty, staff, students and senior citizens, 62+. At www.stallercenter.com or call 631-632-2787.

http://www.stallercenter.com

Submitted by: Julie Greene/CAS

4. Writers Speak: Richard Panek on Science Writing for the Non-Specialist Reader

Stony Brook Southampton's esteemed MFA in Writing and Literature program continues its spring "Writers Speak" literary series with science writer Richard Panek on March 17. The popular events take place on Wednesdays at 7 p.m. in Duke Lecture Hall and are free and open to the public. For further information, call 631-632-5030.

With a background in journalism and fiction, Panek has published two books on the history and philosophy of science for non-specialist readers: Seeing and Believing: How the Telescope Opened Our Eyes and Minds to the Heavens (Viking, 1998) and The Invisible Century: Einstein, Freud and the Search for Hidden Universes (Viking, 2004).

http://commcgi.cc.stonybrook.edu/am2/publish/sbsouthampton/Writers_Speak_Continues_With

Richard Panek Writing Science for the Non-Specialist.shtml

Submitted by: Darren Johnson/SBSH

5. Long Island College Comedy Tour at Stony Brook Southampton

The 2nd annual LI COLLEGE COMEDY TOUR will return to the campus of Stony Brook Southampton for their first show this year on Friday, March 19th at 8:30PM in Avram Theater. There's an entirely new line-up of outrageous comics, featuring: George Gallo, Erik Rivera, Tim Krompier; Plus Special Guests: Willy Sacco, Joey G. and Stony Brook Southampton's own, Yogi G.! Hosted by Paul Anthony.

Tickets for this performance are just \$10 while they last! Call (631) 632-5132 to reserve your ticket.

http://www.longislandcomedy.com/

Submitted by: Darren Johnson/SBSH

6. The YAWP Middle School Playwrights Festival

Eight short plays written and performed by middle school students from area schools will be presented at Stony Brook Southampton's Avram Theater on March 20 at 7 p.m., as the culminating event of the new Young American Writers Project (YAWP). Participating middle schools include Bridgehampton, Sag Harbor's Pierson, Tuckahoe, Eastport South Manor, the Shelter Island School and the Ross School. Tickets for the performance are free. For reservations and more information, email william.chandler@stonybrook.edu.

The Young American Writers Project, created and sponsored by Stony Brook Southampton's MFA in Writing and Literature Program, is dedicated to mentoring middle and high school students in the development of creative expression and critical thinking through writing. Professional writers and teaching artists lead come to lead workshops in an array of writing disciplines, including Playwriting, Screenwriting, Poetry, Personal Essay and Fiction.

http://commcgi.cc.stonybrook.edu/am2/publish/sbsouthampton/Local Students Pen Scripts and Take_the_Stage_in_the_Young_American_Writers_Project_YAWP.shtml

Submitted by: Darren Johnson/SBSH

7. Multi-instrumentalist, singer-songwriter Mark Erelli to perform at The University Cafe Sunday March 28, 2 P.M.

A wizard on the acoustic and electric guitar, mandolin, and lap steel, Erelli is also an extraordinary songwriter, perhaps best known for "The Only Way," recorded by Ellis Paul and Vance Gilbert.

He was the only American invited to participate in "The Darwin Song Project", a collaborative album with stellar British artists to celebrate Darwin's 200th Birthday."

His new album, "Little Vigils" joins seven earlier albums in showcasing a broad range of musical

interests even including western swing. Erelli often writes hard-hitting songs that (according to the Washington Post) "address tough issues with the grit of John Hiatt and the melancholy beauty of Ron Sexsmith."

Advance sale \$20 at www.universitycafe.org until March 24th;door tickets \$25.00

http://universitycafe.org

Submitted by: Charles Backfish/CAS

09. For-Pay Workshops/Courses

1. Advanced Topics in Microsoft Excel

NCE 314.1 - 4 Sessions - Fee: \$229

This special topics course covers graphing and covers multiple file management, linking, consolidating, auto-filter, pivot tables and macros.

Prerequisite: Introduction to Introduction to Microsoft Excel or similar experience.

Note: In order to save their work, all students are required to bring a flash drive to class.

Required Text: Microsoft Office Excel 2007 Step-By-Step (ISBN # 073562304x). Cost of text is not included in the course fee. Students much bring textbook to their first class meeting.

Section A: Tuesdays, 6-9pm; April 6, 13, 20 & 27, 2010

10% discount for University employees and Students. CSEA LEAP Vouchers accepted

http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/computer

Submitted by: Amy Margolies/Prov

10. Research

1. Volunteers Needed With Lower Extremity Limb Loss (Amputation)

Volunteers Needed With Lower Extremity Limb Loss (Amputation). We are looking for volunteers with lower extremity limb loss (amputation) to participate in a training study that involves walking on a treadmill. To qualify you must have an amputation of the lower extremity at one of the following levels: Below the knee (BK), through the knee (Knee disarticulation), above the knee (AK). Receive \$300.00 for your participation. It will require you to attend 15 sessions. For information please contact: (631) 444-1200

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

2. Volunteers Needed for a Gastrointestinal Symptoms Study!

We are seeking patients diagnosed with Inflammatory Bowel Disease or Irritable Bowel Syndrome.

We are conducting a study to gather detailed information about how life experiences impact gastrointestinal symptoms.

What you can do to help:

To qualify you should be diagnosed with Crohn's Disease, Ulcerative Colitis or Irritable Bowel Syndrome. You must be able to come to the research office at Stony Brook 1 time for a 3 hour period and be available for 2 telephone interviews following your study visit. Scheduling will be done at convenient times for you.

To be part of this study please call the number below. You will be screened on the phone to determine your eligibility. All interviews will be kept strictly confidential.

Call: 632-3050

Submitted by: Genna Hymowitz/GST

11. Miscellaneous

1. University Preschool

The University PreSchool is now registering new children. For the past thirty years, the PreSchool has been serving children from 20 months through five years of age. We are located on the first floor of the Social Behavioral Sciences building. Call 632-7868 or visit our website at http://univpreschool.cc.stonybrook.edu

Submitted by: Jan Kavazanjian/CAS

2. Summer Camp at Stony Brook University

Think of the warm days of summer, ice cream and children giggling! Our Summer Day Camp combines a special mixture of recreational and educational activities for children between the ages of 5-12. Join us in an adventurous camp experience that will mesmerize your child! Tuition includes provision of a camp T-shirt, as well as a hot lunch and snack each day. A 10% discount on tuition is given to all Stony Brook employees. Open Houses are all located in the Sports Complex on Saturday mornings from 9AM to 12PM, for the following dates: Feb 6th, March 20th, April 17th, and May 15th, 2009. Call us 632-4550

http://www.stonybrook.edu/summercamps

Submitted by: Janice Maggio/Pres

3. Camp Academies at Stony Brook University

We now offer Camp Academies for children entering Kindergarten though 11th grade. Our special Camp Academies are designed to satisfy our campers with an interest in Acting, Chess,

Chess/Medical, Culinary Cooking, Earth, Space and Science, Forensics, GBA - Video Game Design and Programming, 3D Modeling, Robotics, Fashion, and Medical. These programs run for one or two week intervals during the summer. A hot lunch and snack will also be provided. Call for our brochure or visit our website.

Open Houses are all located in the Sports Complex on Saturday mornings from 9AM to 12PM, for the following dates: Feb. 6th, March 20th, April 17th, and May 15th, 2010.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/summercamps

Submitted by: Janice Maggio/Pres

4. Seawolves Athletic Camps at Stony Brook University

Stony Brook Athletics provides quality overnight or full day sport programs directed by NCAA Division I SB Head Coaches. Each camper is given the opportunity to receive instruction from the top college Coaches and players in the game today. The Seawolves sports camps are tailored to campers of all skill levels and abilities so that children have the opportunity to progress at their own rate. We offer Baseball, Softball, Boys Lacrosse, Millon Lacrosse, Boys Soccer, Boys Basketball, Football, Girls Basketball, Girls Lacrosse, Girls Soccer, Strength and Conditioning, Tennis, and Volleyball Camp. Please call for our brochures or visit our website. Open Houses are all located in the Sports Complex on Saturday mornings from 9AM to 12PM for the following dates: Feb. 6th, March 20th, April 17th, and May 15th, 2010.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/summercamps

Submitted by: Janice Maggio/Pres

5. Campus Child Care Available

Stony Brook Child Care is now accepting applications for children 2 months through 5 years old. NAEYC accredited Center with caring, professional early childhood teachers, low child-to-teacher ratio, and sliding fee scale. Call 632-6930 for more information and to arrange a tour. Visit our website at www.sunysb.edu/childcare.

Submitted by: Patricia Birbiglia/Affl

6. It's Tee Time!

Here are two great reasons to attend the University Bookstore March Short Sleeve Tee BOGO 50% off promotion running from Monday, March 15 to Saturday, March 27. Show your Stony Brook Seawolves spirit with a football tee and graduating seniors can celebrate with a Class of 2010 t-shirt. Head on over to the Stony Brook University Bookstore in the Melville Library.

Submitted by: Karen Keeley/UAff

7. Go Abroad, Get Ahead!

With exciting and affordable International Study Abroad Programs.

Come to an information session every Wednesday at 1:00pm during Fall and Spring semesters. Frank Melville Jr. Library, Fifth Floor, Room E-5340. Or stop by the information table in the library lobby. Visit us on-line - application deadlines extended for some programs.

http://stonybrook.edu/IAP

Submitted by: Jan Potter/UAff

8. Job Opportunity - Director of Food Service

FSA/Stony Brook University Medical Center, seeks a Director of Food and Nutritional Services to assist in the operation of the dietary department and retail food services including Marketplace Cafe, Skyline Deli, Starbucks and catering program. Required: BS Degree in food service or dietetics (emphasis on administration/management); strong retail food service and financial management skills; minimum 5yrs of progressively more responsibility managing a healthcare food service program in a medical center of comparable size and complexity; or AS Degree or culinary school graduate with a minimum 15yrs of progressive full-time professional food service management experience with at least 5yrs experience at the senior management level in a healthcare facility. Send cover letter and resume with salary requirement to Chris Oster, HR Manager, Faculty Student Association, Stony Brook Union, Room 250, Stony Brook, NY 11794-3209 or fax to 631.632.6573. FSA is an Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Action Employer.

Submitted by: Christine Oster/FSA

9. Hair Salon in The Student Union Lower Level STUDIO 97

Need your Hair done? Nails done? Feet done? Skin done? Well, Venture down to the Lower Level in The Student Union Rm 043 We are Proffessionals and NOT STUDENTS!, doing great services as Cuts for both Men and Woman. We have SHARNETTA, here on Tuesday doing Braids, Relaxer's, Locs, Wash/Sets TAMARA & MARIE Here mostly all week Cutting, doing Highlights, Color, Blow-Outs, Make-Up & Much more. STEFANIE here on Tuesday, our Pedicurist & MARIA our Nail Tech Doing all Phases of Nail Care. SUZANNE here by appointment doing Facials.

The Hours are Mon, Thursday, Friday 10-5:30 Tuesday & Wednesday 12-8:00PM Email: Studioo97@Aol.com Phone# 632-6432 Facebook Studio 97

Submitted by: Maria Castrogivanni/FSA

10. Job Opportunity - Assistant Manager of Gift Shop

Faculty Student Association (FSA) at Stony Brook University seeks an Assistant Manager who will be responsible for assisting with the daily activities and management of the FSA/University Hospital Gift Shop. Required: AS degree with a minimum of two years retail experience, or 6 years of progressive experience in a retail environment in lieu of a college degree. Knowledge of

inventory control/tracking, display merchandizing and cash control; strong computer skills (Excel/Word internet searches); excellent customer service skills; ability to prioritize and multitasks; proficiency in marketing; and experience with Point-of- Sale Systems. This is not a State position. Interested parties should send resume and cover letter with salary requirement by 3/22/10 to Chris Oster, Human Resources Manager, Faculty Student Association, Stony Brook Union, Room 250, 11794-3209, or E-mail Christine.Oster@stonybrook.edu or Fax to Chris Oster @ (631) 632-657. FSA is an Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Action Employer.

Submitted by: Christine Oster/FSA